

Jose Trevino

From: McGovern Roby-CRM039 [CRM039@motorola.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 9:31 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0144-EX-RR-2007

Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From: Jose Trevino [mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 8:30 AM
To: McGovern Roby-CRM039
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0144-EX-RR-2007

Waiting from NTIA to response.

-----Original Message-----

From: McGovern Roby-CRM039 [mailto:CRM039@motorola.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 5:20 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0144-EX-RR-2007

How it going on this?

Thanks,

Roby McGovern

-----Original Message-----

From: Jose Trevino [mailto:Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 1:50 PM
To: McGovern Roby-CRM039
Subject: FCC file number 0144-EX-RR-2007

Dear Mr. Roby McGovern,

Sorry for the late response. I'm working on the renewal application, 0144-EX-RR-2007. I notice that you would like to extend it for another five years. Any applications longer than a regular two-year license require a justification. Please justify the need for a five-year license, or would you prefer only a two-year license?

Once the renewal is granted I would need to delete application, 0179-EX-ST-2007, since STA is use only for six month. Do you concur this?

Jose Trevino
202-418-1946

-----Original Message-----

From: McGovern Roby-CRM039 [mailto:CRM039@motorola.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 10:07 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: RE: FCC file number 0179-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5644]

Jose,

I'm really not sure. All I am trying to do is renew our experimental license for call sign WC2XXG. It expired Sept 1, 07. I would like to extend it for another five years. Is the STA the proper form for what I would like to do?

Roby McGovern
847-344-5903

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 3:02 PM
To: McGovern Roby-CRM039
Subject: FCC file number 0179-EX-ST-2007 [Reference Number: 5644]

Mr. Roby McGovern,

Do you still want to have a STA license for this application? If you still need it, please provide me new start/end dates for six months and also enclose a narrative statement describing in the detail experimentation proposed.

Thanks.

Jose Trevino
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Email: jose.trevino @fcc.gov

Confirmation Number: EL862231
Jose.Trevino@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/10/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5644